
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on January 9, 2019 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 9, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 12, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/18, Revenue Report, 12/31/18, and Expense Report, 12/31/18 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/09/19 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

President Fisher and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the December billings in January. 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Flint will review the January billings in February. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare 19/20 Working Budget 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

December 12, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Michael Lo - Kiwanis Club of Lisle 

Cathy Cawiezel - Friends of the Lisle Public Library District 

Nancy Wilson - Friends of the Lisle Public Library District 

Abdullah Khan - CPA, Knutte & Associates, P.C. 

 

2. Presentations: Friends of the Lisle Public Library District & Kiwanis Club of Lisle 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to amend the agenda for the Friends of the Lisle Public Library 

District & Kiwanis Club of Lisle presentations. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Friends of the Lisle Public Library District donated a standing globe and Oxford World Atlas for the 

Youth Services Department in memory of Sister Barbara Ann Svec. Director Weinstein introduced the 

donation.  Friends Board member, Cathy Cawiezel, said a few words about Sister Barbara Ann. Photographs 

were taken.  

 

The Kiwanis Club of Lisle donated a new wheelchair for the Library. Director Weinstein introduced the 

donation.  Vice President Hummel and Kiwanis member, Michael Lo, said a few words about Kiwanis.  

Photographs were taken.  

 

3. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Four members of the public addressed the Board. The first visitor thanked the Trustees for serving on the 

Board. He made reference to the June 8th Personnel/Policy Committee meeting and read aloud the statute 

regarding compensation of trustees and asked the Board to repeal Article XIII of the LLD By-Laws. The 

second visitor voiced her concerns about the LLD’s security cameras. The third visitor referenced the June  

8th Personnel/Policy Committee meeting regarding Trustee compensation. He urged Trustees to revoke 

Article XIII of the LLD By-Laws and also recommended revising the public comment policy. The fourth visitor 

2 



 

2 
 

shared his perspective regarding Trustee commentary at last month’s Board meeting. He thanked Director 

Weinstein and her staff for the work they do while properly managing costs. 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 14, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the November 14, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/18, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/18, Current 

Assets Report, 11/30/18, Revenue Report, 11/30/18, and Expense Report, 11/30/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/12/18 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Trustee Flint and Trustee Swistak reviewed the November billings in December. 

President Fisher and Trustee Sullivan will review the December billings in January. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that the Library’s Winter Read program had begun and runs through January 7th. 

The kickoff party for the program was well attended, with approximately 150 attendees during the 2 hour 

event. The party included crafts, live music, and a special story time. 

 

The Library is accepting trustee candidate packets during normal business hours 9:30 am to 5:00 pm through 

Monday, December 17th. This is in reference to the consolidated election that will occur on April 2, 2019. 

There are four, four-year seats up for election. 

 

Director Weinstein gave an overview of the Per Capita Grant application requirements.  Director Weinstein 

referenced a list of completed technology projects.  

 

Director Weinstein stated that Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services, was a presenter and panelist at 

LACONI’s 21st Century Cataloging conference. Will Savage, Director of Youth Services, Elizabeth Hopkins, 

Director of Adult Services, and Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator, have been asked to write an 

article for the 2020 iREAD Resource Guide. 

 

Director Weinstein asked the Board for clarification on statistical information that the Board has requested.  

Treasurer Wang and Vice President Hummel provided feedback. 

 

Director Weinstein concluded by referencing commentary provided by two visitors at the November Board 

meeting.  Both mentioned the “value” of the Library in their statements. Director Weinstein mentioned that 

her objective was to provide value to all community members, regardless of the level of Library use and 

thanked the visitors for their comments. 

  

Discussion: Trustee Flint stated that the Library should look for ways to build community and to turn 

non-users into users.  He also mentioned that libraries are for both books and meeting the public’s 

need for meeting space, events, classes, and programs. 

 

6. Assistant Director’s Report 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that the Northern Illinois Food Bank sent the LLD a copy of their 

annual report. The LLD is mentioned as a community network provider. 

3 



 

3 
 

 

Visu-Sewer submitted their analysis of the storm sewer drainage issues. They provided a technical report 

with recommendations for improvement and repairs. 

 

Officer Dan Taylor from the Lisle Police Department will be reviewing active shooter training with staff at the 

December staff meeting. 

 

The Safety Team worked on replacing batteries in the AED units throughout the building. They also 

evaluated first-aid supplies. 

 

Staff have received favorable comments on the ice alert signs. A second sign has been installed in the south 

parking lot along the railing.  Last month, the stairwell railing paint was removed and a varnish finish was 

applied.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided an update on the elevator project. Work is planned to begin the week 

of December 27th. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked about a timeframe for the elevator project. Assistant 

Director McQuillan informed him that it will be a few weeks of installation and testing. Director 

Weinstein stated that she thought the project might be completed in January. President Fisher 

asked about a procedure and timeframe in regards to the sewer issues. Assistant Director McQuillan 

recommended it be discussed at a Physical Plant Committee meeting. 

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Treasurer Wang mentioned that there is a plan for a 

meeting in January. A meeting date is to be determined. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. Trustee Flint stated that the Committee should 

plan for a meeting in January also. Director Weinstein gave the Committee a couple dates for 

possible meetings dates. Committee members decided on January 7th at 7:00 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. Vice President Hummel mentioned that the 

Committee will also be having a meeting in January. The Committee will meet on January 16th at 

7:00 pm. 

 

8. Unfinished Business - None 

 

9. New Business 

a. Accept Annual Audit 

 

Abdullah Khan from Knutte & Associates, P.C. presented the annual audit and provided report 

highlights. Mr. Khan commented that the LLD has proper controls in place and is in good financial 

shape. President Fisher asked if any Trustees had questions or comments. There was no additional 

discussion.  

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to accept the annual audit report. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

 

 

4 



 

4 
 

 

 

b. Approve Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) contribution 

Affirm 18/19 budgeted $50,000 funding to IMRF for retirement and disability benefits. 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the IMRF contribution as presented. Treasurer Wang 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein discussed the IMRF contribution. Treasurer Wang 

mentioned that they will look to schedule a representative from IMRF to attend a future 

Finance Committee meeting. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Approve Per Capita Grant 

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to approve the 2019 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and 

Equalization grant application. Trustee Flint seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked about yearly grant award sums. Director Weinstein stated 

that award amounts fluctuate. Vice President Hummel referenced the 2017 amount of 

$22,131.65. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

d. Approve 2019 Holiday Closings 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the 2019 holiday closings. Vice President Hummel 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Bartelli talked about her to visit to Giant Steps in Lisle. She wished her fellow Trustees, the 

Director, and staff, “Happy Holidays.” President Fisher stated that he was glad to hear that Giant Steps was 

going strong and that the Library collaborates with the organization. Trustee Flint mentioned that the 

women who founded the Library should be recognized for their contributions and presented Nancy Wilson 

a bouquet of flowers. Vice President Hummel mentioned attending a Kiwanis meeting in November where 

the LLD Literacy Librarian gave a presentation on literacy classes. Vice President Hummel also stated that 

he was pleased that the Library is interested in learning more about the Illinois State Veteran’s History 

Project. Trustee Swistak stated that she and her family attended the Winter Read kick-off party and had a 

very positive experience. Treasurer Wang stated that she would like to assess the current auditor and 

financial advisor and proceed with an RFP process in a future Finance Committee meeting. She also 

recommended that each Committee Chair review the Strategic Plan while conducting committee work.  

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 

5 



 

5 
 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 9, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

D
e

c-
1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,4
2

9
2

,2
1

5
8

,6
4

4
5

3
,7

9
2

5
0

,6
5

3
-5

.8
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,5

4
3

2
,6

5
6

8
,1

9
9

5
7

,0
5

1
5

5
,3

8
0

-2
.9

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
1

,9
7

2
4

,8
7

1
1

6
,8

4
3

1
1

0
,8

4
3

1
0

6
,0

3
3

-4
.3

4
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,1

8
6

6
8

4
1

,8
7

0
1

4
,2

6
0

1
2

,8
4

3
-9

.9
4

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
5

,8
1

0
2

,8
5

7
8

,6
6

7
6

3
,6

8
0

6
2

,7
0

6
-1

.5
3

%

To
ta

l Y
S

6
,9

9
6

3
,5

4
1

1
0

,5
3

7
7

7
,9

4
0

7
5

,5
4

9
-3

.0
7

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,0
3

3
2

,0
3

3
8

,7
0

1
1

1
,8

4
0

3
6

.0
8

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
8

9
1

,9
8

9
8

,4
8

1
1

1
,2

5
9

3
2

.7
6

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
2

4
3

2
4

8
2

9
1

,4
4

1
7

3
.8

2
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,3

4
6

0
4

,3
4

6
1

8
,0

1
1

2
4

,5
4

0
3

6
.2

5
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,3
1

4
8

,4
1

2
3

1
,7

2
6

2
0

6
,7

9
4

2
0

6
,1

2
2

-0
.3

2
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,3
2

1
2

,3
2

1
1

5
,7

9
1

1
5

,1
7

4
-3

.9
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,0
9

5
3

,0
9

5
1

6
,0

6
8

1
8

,8
4

9
1

7
.3

1
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,4
9

3
1

,4
9

3
1

0
,8

0
2

9
,4

4
2

-1
2

.5
9

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

6
5

2
6

5
2

,0
2

8
2

,0
7

9
2

.5
1

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

2
2

2
1

6
2

1
5

1
-6

.7
9

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,1
9

6
0

7
,1

9
6

4
4

,8
5

1
4

5
,6

9
5

1
.8

8
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

0
,5

1
0

8
,4

1
2

3
8

,9
2

2
2

5
1

,6
4

5
2

5
1

,8
1

7
0

.0
7

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

5
5

8
8

5
6

3
-4

.2
5

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
ec

. 2
0

1
8

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
1

6
8

2
6

8
2

4
-0

.2
4

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,6

7
2

1
8

,4
2

9
1

7
,7

4
2

-3
.7

3
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,7
8

9
1

1
,3

1
0

1
0

,7
8

9
-4

.6
1

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
1

5
8

6
3

8
3

9
-2

.7
8

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
7

9
2

,3
3

3
2

,3
2

5
-0

.3
4

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,6

8
8

1
7

,1
5

7
1

7
,6

7
7

3
.0

3
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,1

4
3

1
3

,4
4

5
1

3
,9

3
9

3
.6

7
%

39 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

2
4

6
3

5
3

1
0

6
4

2
4

8
0

0
8

8
.6

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

9
8

0
5

4
4

3
7

1
,1

0
5

6
,9

7
3

7
,3

2
0

4
.9

8
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

7
2

1
1

0
6

3
5

5
-1

2
.7

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

2
3

2
4

5
2

6
6

1
8

0
-3

2
.3

3
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

2
0

1
8

-1
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
3

0
7

3
4

4
2

6
4

6
4

6
.1

5
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
5

4
-2

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
5

0
1

5
0

4
7

2
7

4
0

5
6

.7
8

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
3

2
4

8
3

5
4

1
2

0
5

1
2

8
7

7
7

1
.2

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
1

5
0

3
1

2
8

2
8

4
4

3
9

1
,3

7
3

8
,1

5
3

8
,8

8
6

8
.9

9
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,0
8

8
2

,0
0

7
2

,1
8

4
5

,2
7

9
3

6
,9

8
6

3
7

,0
2

0
0

.0
9

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

6
.0

0
1

1
.0

0
6

5
1

.5
0

6
3

6
.5

0
-2

.3
0

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

4
0

1
4

6
8

8
7

2
7

.9
4

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

8
8

0
0

8
8

0
3

,3
9

1
4

,6
4

7
3

7
.0

4
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

3
1

3
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
7

1
0

7
5

0
4

6
8

0
3

4
.9

2
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

4
0

1
6

8
1

1
0

0
2

3
.4

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

0
7

8
8

0
0

9
8

7
3

,8
9

5
5

,3
2

7
3

6
.7

7
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
8

6
6

0
1

5
5

8
-7

.1
5

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

6
1

4
2

1
2

5
-1

1
.9

7
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

2
,4

5
0

8
7

,5
6

7
8

4
,0

6
4

-4
.0

0
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

5
7

4
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
7

1
6

0
5

3
7

2
3

5
.6

3
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,9
4

7
1

0
,6

2
2

9
,8

0
0

-7
.7

4
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

4
2

6
8

6
7

4
2

8
.1

6
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

0
6

9
5

9
1

,2
3

3
2

8
.5

7
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
8

6
2

,0
9

3
2

,4
8

8
1

8
.8

7
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

2
,1

7
2

5
0

,8
0

0
7

3
,3

4
4

4
4

.3
8

%

40 



41 



42 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

LISLE 8630

2059 CHICAGO

1404 NAPRVL

727 DG

564

393

232

213

208

202
151

151

109
108

102

82

82

80

75

68

55

54

54

53

50

50

49

43

42

42
41

40

40

39

39

36

36

36
33

33

31

30

29
27 26

25

25

24

24

23

# USERS LISLELIBRARY.ORG | CITIES | OCT/NOV/DEC 2018

Lisle Chicago Naperville Downers Grove Campton Hills

North Aurora Yorkville Westmont (not set) (US) Ashburn

Wheaton New York Bolingbrook Aurora Arlington Heights

Lombard Woodridge Glen Ellyn Los Angeles San Francisco

Darien London (UK) Elmhurst Minneapolis Oak Park

Houston Atlanta Dallas Toronto (CANADA) Oswego

Seattle Elgin Joliet (not set) (FRANCE) Washington

Denver Batavia Schaumburg Amsterdam Hinsdale

(not set) (IRAQ) Austin Palatine Phoenix Milwaukee

San Jose St. Louis Oak Brook Boston Addison

TOTAL# 
USERS 
22,050

2,500 
CITIES

43 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4571

379

772

352

3315

1620

477
292

744

60 155 83

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

5000

LISLE CHICAGO NAPERVILLE DOWNERS GROVE

HOW USERS ACCESS LISLELIBRARY.ORG | TOP 4 CITIES  
OCT/NOV/DEC 2018

DESKTOP MOBILE TABLET

Lisle Chicago Naperville DG Total Per Device

Desktop 4571 379 772 352 6074

Mobile 3315 1620 477 292 5704

Tablet 744 60 155 83 1042

Total Per City 8630 2059 1404 727 12820

44 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

36774

4697

1790

1486

961

907

874

867

806

794
676

666
651

487
485

4384213592732702632562552432322192172031981691471451311291281241161131131121111101071041019694949291

TOP 50 PAGE VIEWS ACCESSING LISLELIBRARY.ORG | OCT/NOV/DEC 2018

HOMEPAGE
AcceptUse.html
LLDdatabases
e-library/ebooks-audiobooks-music-and-video
adult-services
elibrary
about-us
kids
about-us/library-board
programs/winter-reading-program-2018
about-us/jobs
calendar/storytimes
calendar/lisle-library-district-programs
services
about-us/contact-us
services/library-card-borrowing-info
calendar/lisle-library-district-adult-discussion-groups
sciencefictionfantasy/our-discussion-neverwhere
adultsteenskids
murderamongfriends/trace-evidence-casts-characters
e-library/animated-books-kids
murderamongfriends/our-discussion-ordinary-grace
literacy/literacy-sites
about-us/policies
murderamongfriends/annual-mystery-conventions
about-us/financial-information
frontstreetteens
murderamongfriends
new-notable/new-materials
new-notable
about-us/meeting-rooms
services/ask-us
murderamongfriends/our-book-discussion
user
celebrating-50-years
services/computers-technology
murderamongfriends/reading-list-upcoming
e-library/emagazines
murderamongfriends/our-book-discussion-woods
about-us/library-strategic-plan
murderamongfriends/our-criminous-picks-2018
murderamongfriends/our-discussion-girl-train
fixedonfiction
about-us/friends-lisle-public-library-district
murderamongfriends/our-discussion
services/interlibrary-loan
gallery-777
research
sciencefictionfantasy
archived-board-meeting-documents-fy-17-18

45 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36774

4697

1790

1486

961

907

874

867

806

794

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000

HOMEPAGE

ACCEPTUSE.HTML

LLDDATABASES

E-LIBRARY/EBOOKS-AUDIOBOOKS-MUSIC-AND-VIDEO

ADULT-SERVICES

ELIBRARY

ABOUT-US

KIDS

ABOUT-US/LIBRARY-BOARD

PROGRAMS/WINTER-READING-PROGRAM-2018

TOP 10 WEBSITE PAGE VIEWS | OCT/NOV/DEC 2018 

PAGE VIEWS

/search-results?keys=ACT+practice+test 

/search-results?keys=adult+coloring 

/search-results?keys=author+fest 

/search-results?keys=Christmas+in+Connecticut 

/search-results?keys=Cogat 

/search-results?keys=Gallery+777 

/search-results?keys=games 

/search-results?keys=German+peasant+war 

/search-results?keys=lynda.com 

/search-results?keys=Meeting+Rooms 

/search-results?keys=Nintendo 

/search-results?keys=Notary 

/search-results?keys=Pokemon+club 

/search-results?keys=refugee 

/search-results?keys=roku 

/search-results?keys=Seed 

/search-results?keys=Shining 

/search-results?keys=strategic+plan 

/search-results?keys=the+Christmas+hat 

/search-results?keys=The+rat+pack 

TOTAL LLD PAGE VIEWS: 65,448 

TOTAL UNIQUE PAGES VIEWED: 821 

TOTAL SEARCHES USING LLD SEARCH 

BOX ON LISLELIBRARY.ORG: 107 

20 SAMPLE SEARCHES OCT/NOV/DEC 2018 

OCT/NOV/DEC 2018: 

46 



47 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

October –November –December 2018 

October 

LLD celebrated another successful Star Wars Reads Day on October 6th. Approximately 130 

patrons joined the festivities which included creating a light saber craft, taking pictures in the 

Millennium Falcon photo booth, enjoying themed treats, face painting, playing games and 

participating in trivia, watching The Clone Wars film, and perhaps the most popular event- 

searching for Star Wars figurines in the interactive "trash compactor" room. LLD staff worked 

hard this year to best utilize our entire building for SWRD. By spreading out our activities patrons 

had more room to enjoy the event, which proved most useful as we had an increase in 

attendance this year.  

Xavier Duran, Will Savage, and I had the wonderful opportunity to present a program at the 

annual Illinois Library Association conference. Our presentation, Finger Paints, Full Hearts, Can’t 

Lose: How Adult Services and Youth Services Can Collaborate to Offer Family Programming, drew 

a full house with approximately 75 library professionals in attendance. Xavier, Will, and I spoke 

about implementing regularly scheduled family programming at LLD and how our two 

departments merged to best serve our community. Attendee feedback included:  

These three worked together to fulfill their community’s needs. Great information shared in a great 

presentation.  

Content was wonderful—great story of two departments working together to solve a problem and 

benefit their community. 

Lively presentation that was a great example of how to respond to an issue in a particular community. 

Presenters were warm and personable. 

Additionally, Literacy Librarian Jean Demas presented a poster session at ILA titled, Families 

Together: Reading Enrichment for Social/Emotional Learning that described the weekly family 

literacy program for at-risk Literacy/English Language Development parents and children. 35 

attendees had questions and comments for Jean.  

In addition to ILA, AS staff had the opportunity to attend genre conferences in October as well. 

Noelle Spicher attended Anderson’s YA Conference in Naperville where she visited panel 

discussions on realistic fiction, historical fantasy, and romance. Patricia Ruocco attended the 

Magna Cum Murder Conference, where she spoke with International Guest of Honor Peter 

Lovesey, learned about books being published by mystery authority Jim Huang, and met a 

number of both new and local mystery authors. 

On October 5th, 20 individuals attended Shiping Zong's Gallery 777 opening, Lisle: My Beautiful 

Home. 

48 



November  

On Friday, November 16th, 30 patrons attended the all-ages program, Beginning Chess with 

Bennett Joseph. The program offered instruction on how to play chess, beginning with the goal 

of chess, the board set up, and the movement of each piece. Patrons then had a chance to set 

up their boards and play or begin a game against each other. After everyone had a chance to 

practice their new skills, the instructor provided information on basic chess rules and strategies, 

and participants then had a bit more time to play and practice.  

Adult Services and Youth Services jointly presented the program, Family Craft: Fall Family Trees. 

Participants used canvas panels and a variety of colors to create a lovely tree, leaves were then 

dotted onto the tree with fingerprints in autumnal colors. Patron comments included: “We have 

done a few of these…consistently excellent! Your staff is amazing” and “We love craft nights. 

Thank you for doing this!” 

Adult Services staff had several professional development opportunities during the month of 
November. Pam Freer attended Anderson’s Bookshop Book Club Open House where she learned 
about many exciting new titles to add to the Booked for the Day book group ballots for possible 
future reading selections. Gail Graziani attended the annual Windycon Science Fiction 
convention, which provided the opportunity to learn about trends, new and older books, 
upcoming author projects, and much more, to enhance SF-F collection development. Noelle 
Spicher attended a continuing education class online through the University of Wisconsin called, 
“Coding Together, Learning Together, Starting a Coding Club at Your Library.” This class provided 
useful ideas and resources for creating a coding club for teens and tweens that Noelle will use to 
offer individual coding programs at LLD. 
 
In addition to this month’s family craft, AS offered the adult craft program- Book Wreaths. The 
craft utilized weeded books from the collection, as well as leftover supplies from previous crafts, 
to create environmentally-friendly upcycled decor. The result was beautiful winter-themed 
decorations that were also very "green." Patron comments included: “Thanks again, loved 
making @ LLD” and “Very creative project and love to see more.” 
 

December 

We kicked off our third annual Winter Read Program for adults and teens on December 1st. 

Patrons were invited to read and log two books between December 1st and January 7th in order 

to earn a festive soup mug and spoon set. This offering proved to be popular once again with 

152 adults and 17 teens registering during the first week alone. Additionally, we launched the 

program with an all ages Winter Read Party on Friday, December 7th. In an effort to diversify our 

offerings and invite all ages, we opted to host the party on a Friday evening for the first time (as 

opposed to a Saturday afternoon as we did last year). The response was overwhelmingly 

positive. Approximately 150 patrons joined us as children participated in a special winter story 

time and “snowball” fight, adults and teens crafted homemade holiday cards, patrons of all ages 

49 



enjoyed cookies and a hot chocolate bar while listening to live holiday music, and kids 

participated in a paint-a-penguin craft after story time. This is a huge increase in attendance 

compared to the 30 individuals who attended last year’s celebration. We are already making 

plans for next year’s event in hopes of continuing this success and providing an even better 

Winter Read celebration for our patrons in 2019.  

On Tuesday, December 4th, we hosted a very popular program, Holiday Hors d'oeuvres with Chef 

Maddox. 56 attendees enjoyed samples and were given recipes to take home. Chef Maddox 

always receives positive feedback from patrons and we intend to have her back in the new year.  

Adult Services Librarians offered a variety of technology classes throughout the month, 

including: Microsoft Excel for Beginners, Hoopla Digital Content for the Holidays, Researching 

Your Family History, and Microsoft Word for Beginners. While we diversify our offerings each 

month, our Excel and Family History classes prove to be consistently popular so AS staff continue 

to offer these selections on a regular basis.  

On December 14th, 25 individuals attended Ritu Puppala's Gallery 777 opening, Nature & 

Travelogue. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins  

 

50 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 Our turtles Jack and Jill had a slight disagreement and had to be separated a few weeks ago.  
Unfortunately, it seems like this separation will have to remain permanent.  However, this 
gave us the opportunity to evaluate their living space and on the advice of our veterinarian 
we will be updating their space and changing their diet.  Hopefully these changes help the 
turtles stay a centerpiece of our department well into the future. 
 

 We recently added a Nintendo Entertainment System Classic to the circulating collection.  
This compact system comes preloaded with 20 different original Nintendo games that 
patrons can safely and easily take home to enjoy.  While the systems are not circulating yet, 
we have had many questions from excited patrons enquiring as to when they will be 
available. 
 

 Elementary School Librarian Katie McMahon recently finished a shelf shifting project for the 
juvenile portion of our collection, both fiction and non-fiction.  We shifted the non-fiction 
portion of the collection back and moved the fiction to the front.  This gives us more space 
for our extremely popular and rapidly expanding graphic novel section. 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 The Winter Reading Program kicked off on December 7th with a evening event that included 
a storytime, crafts and snacks. Over 150 people attended over the course of two hours. As of 
today we have 220 children participating in the program. 
 

 Both of our new elementary school programs started in the last quarter, Discovery Brigade 
for K-2 and Imagination Inc for grades 3-5. This transition has allowed us to better serve 
patrons in both age groups and the programs are doing well.  Currently we have around 15-
18 children attending each day, with a maximum group size of 20 per program. 

 

 We had several outreach events at local elementary schools in the last quarter.  At Highlands 
Elementary we had a table and activity set up for their Math night in November.  We 
attended the annual Holiday Shop at Steeple Run and participated in a Winter Read-Aloud at 
Beebe. Finally, before school ended for break we were at Tate Woods promoting the Winter 
Reading program and performing a storytimes for several groups of students. 

 

 School year outreaches have begun once again at local preschools.  This year we have 
monthly (or more) storytimes scheduled at local preschool including Gentle Learning, 
Pathway Connections, Kindercare, St Joan of Arc and Chesterbrook Academy. We have also 
added outreaches at both Lisle Kindercare facilities, Bright Horizons daycare, and Ann Reid 
Early Childhood Center. 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–January 2019 

51 



 We set up our annual wrapped books display in the Youth Services department.  We select 
different books, wrap them up and then write a brief description on the gift tag letting 
patrons know the reading level of the book.  Of the 60 books wrapped 53 of them have 
circulated as of December 27th. 

 

 Storytimes have started up again, running for the usual 8 week sessions. Each storytime 
involves several books, songs or activities that focus on developing early literacy and social 
skills. On average we offer 11 storytimes a week and have between 10-25 children attend 
each program.  

 

 Our Halloween Storytime occurred at the end of October and once again was one of our 
most highly attended Youth Services events. Over 150 patrons were in attendance for a 
storytime, Halloween parade through the library, and snacks (jack-o-lantern cuties). 

 
 

 
Professional Development: 

 

 I attended several Laconi meetings over the course of the last three months.  The meetings 
revolved around planning out the upcoming year of programming that we as the YS arm of 
LACONI will offer for professional development during the next fiscal year. 
 

 Assistant Director John Ferrari has had several meetings as a member of the iRead board.  
This committee plans and implements the summer reading program theme for the state of 
Illinois.  With summer upon us, many of his meetings are looking ahead and beginning to 
plan for the summer of 2019. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

52 



 

 
- 1 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
2nd Quarter FY18/19 

Circulation Services Department 
January 3, 2019 

 
Outreach Visits 
During this quarter, Circulation Services (CS) staff and Adult Services staff visited Villa St. 
Benedict and The Museums at Lisle Station Park in order to register new patrons, renew current 
patrons’ cards, and discuss and promote LLD services and programs. 
 
Star Wars Reads Day& Winter Read Party 
CS staff participated in Star Wars Reads Day on Saturday, October 6.  Special thanks to Julie 
Beck, CS Associate, for greeting everyone in the Lobby and directing patrons to various 
activities; Teri Zarat, Assistant Director of CS; and to Frank Nowaczyk, CS Page. 
 
CS staff also participated in the Winter Read Party on Friday, December 7.  Special thanks to CS 
Pages, Robyn Johnson and Frank Nowaczyk. 
 
ILA Annual Conference 
This past October, Teri Zarat attended the Illinois Library Association (ILA) Annual Conference in 
Peoria.  Teri shared highlights from the presentations she attended during the Library’s all-staff 
meeting in October and with all CS staff. 
 
WILIUG Fall Conference 
In November, I attended the annual fall conference for the Wisconsin-Illinois Innovative Users 
Group (WILIUG) in Racine, Wisconsin.   
 
 

320

117

554

66

367

164

621

80

398

163

709

41

505

163

779

58

319

137

570

60

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 

 
 
 
 

53 



 

 - 2 - 

 
 
From October to December 2018, Circulation Services Pages pulled a total of 4,229 items from 
shelves to satisfy the “pending holds.” 
 
 
 

8,246
6,703

9,314

6,981

8,896

6,843

8,876

6,810

8,801

7,129

0

5000

10000

2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

 

 

1,133

422

1,211

448

1,221

414

1,256

444

1,069

395

0

500

1,000

1,500

2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 
 

54 



Second Quarter FY2018/2019 in Technical Services 

PROJECTS 

Technical Services is working on many projects to continue to provide excellent service 

and materials for patrons.  This quarter, in coordination with Adult Services and Youth 

Services, Technical Services is updating and enhancing incomplete records while 

replacing worn and off-putting copies of our more popular, heavily borrowed titles.  This 

project will not only improvement the condition of the materials in LLD but allows us to 

improve our metadata for better service to our patrons.  We are also working with Youth 

Services to repackage audiobooks into slimmer case to increase available space so as 

to expand the collection.  Additional projects include adding series names and 

numbering to the spine labels of our Romance collection for patrons and repackaging 

Youth Service CDs to more durable cases.  The New Materials webpage was also 

redesigned; the lists are now New Fiction (including print and audiobooks), New 

Nonfiction (including print and audiobooks), New Teen & Junior High, New Movies and 

Music (including DVDs, Blu-rays, and CDs), and New Youth Books. 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

Laura Murff attended ILA in Peoria.  She was also a co-presenter with Tara Wood, from 

RAILS, of the program Building an Inclusive and Accessible Catalog.  The program was 

attended by over 30 people and was well received.  Laura also attended programs on 

collaboration between the public service departments and technical services, AV and 

RDA, and technical services as a public service.  Laura Murff was also presenter and 

panelist for the LACONI program 21st Century Cataloging program.  She presented on 

how to use Library of Congress Subject Headings and to build controlled 

vocabulary using the Library of Congress guidelines.  Other topics covered included 

genre headings for video games, MarcEdit, and RDA updates.  There were over 60 

participates and the event was well received. 

Technical Services staff continues their quarterly professional development by 

participating in webinars and programs covering basic PC troubleshooting, MarcEdit 

programing and use, and time management skills. 

STAFF ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

The second quarter brought anniversary celebrations in Technical Services: Chitra 

Gnanaratne (14 years), Brian Baxter (3 years), and Andrea Varry (1 year).  It is the 

exceptional staff that makes LLD and Technical Services great! 

 

Laura Murff 

Director of Technical Services 

 

55 



MATERIALS PROCESSED THIS QUARTER 

 

 

 

 

 

4632

1839

2797

5797

1145

2985

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Resources Added

Quarterly Comparison of FY2017/2018 and 
FY2018/2019

FY 2018/2019 FY 2017/2018

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1,181 

AS Non-Fiction Books 2,024 

AS Audio/Visual  992 

AS Periodicals 1600 

Adult Services Total 5,797 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 649 

YS Non-Fiction Books 323 

YS Audio/Visual  108 

YS Periodicals 65 

Youth Services Total 1,145 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records added 139 

Hoopla Marc records added 2846 

Electronic Resources Total 2,985 

56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 


